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Stockman, Tina

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program
Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 12:56 PM
To: Soil & Water Conservation Program; DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff
Cc: DNR.SWC Staff
Subject: October 13, 2021 Soil and Water Districts Commission Meeting

Good afternoon.  
 
Below are the links for the October 13, 2021 Commission Meeting agenda, draft minutes and packet information. The 
link for the agenda, draft minutes and packet information are under the October 13, 2021 heading on the Soil and Water 
Districts Commission web page. This meeting is being held in person at the Split Cedar Ranch Events Venue, located at 
1571 Grier Branch Road, in Strafford, Missouri.  
 
https://dnr.mo.gov/document/revised‐missouri‐soil‐water‐districts‐commission‐meeting‐agenda‐october‐13‐2021 
 
https://dnr.mo.gov/document/missouri‐soil‐water‐districts‐commission‐meeting‐packet‐october‐13‐2021 
 
Thank you,  
 
Soil and Water Conservation Program 
 
We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please 
consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at 
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you. 
 


